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Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND

寄件者: Emily Tsz Yan WONG/PLAND
寄件⽇期 : 2026年02⽉02⽇星期⼀ 11:07
收件者: Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND
主旨: Fw: A/YL-PS/771
附件: 回應T.D.的擬問 31-01-2026.pdf

From: sun wo wong < >
Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2026 7:32 PM
To: Emily Tsz Yan WONG/PLAND <etywong@pland.gov.hk>; tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-PS/771

cc : etywong@pland.gov.hk
回應T.D.的擬問
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Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND

寄件者: sun wo wong <wongsunwo@gmail.com>
寄件⽇期 : 2026年02⽉16⽇星期⼀ 15:26
收件者: Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND; tpbpd/PLAND
主旨: A/YL-PS/771
附件: 回應T.D.的擬問12-02-2026.pdf

類別: Internet Email

回應 T.D.的擬問
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A/YL-PS/771 

回應 T.D的擬問 

The operation hours for the temporary shop and services and public vehicle park respectively; and 

 我等停車場為每日 24小時營業包括星期日及公眾假期，而商店的營業時間為每日上午 10時至 

下午 8時包括星期日及公眾假期。 

Will the applied use involve any open storage, workshop and car dismantling activities. 

我等停車場禁止在場內進行汽車美容服務，汽車維修，汽車拆件工序。所有貨車包括 5.5公吨輕型 

貨車禁止在場內停泊，政府車輛除外 
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Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND

寄件者: sun wo wong < >
寄件⽇期 : 2026年02⽉24⽇星期⼆ 11:01
收件者: Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND; tpbpd/PLAND
主旨: A/YL-PS/771
附件: ⾞輛場內轉灣模擬圖.pdf

類別: Internet Email

此郵件係取代昨天下午 6:36分發給貴會的補充文件

From: sun wo wong < >
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 6:45 PM
To: Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND <mylwong@pland.gov.hk>; tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re: A/YL-PS/771

此郵件係取代2月20日及剛剛6:36分交付貴會的郵件
車輛場內轉灣模擬圖

sun wo wong < >於 2026年2月23日週一下午6:36寫道：

車輛場內轉灣模擬圖
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Previous Applications Covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application No.
Zoning(s)

(at the time of
approval)

Development/Use(s) Date of
Consideration

A/YL-PS/580 “R(B)1” Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars and Light Goods Vehicles)

for a Period of 3 Years

31.5.2019

A/YL-PS/627 “R(B)1” Temporary Shop and Services (Car Beauty)
and ancillary Public Vehicle Park for a

Period of 3 Years

26.2.2021

A/YL-PS/673 “R(B)1” Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
and Public Vehicle Park for Private Car for

a Period of 3 Years

3.3.2023

Rejected Applications

Application
No.

Zoning(s)
(at the time of

approval)
Development/Use(s) Date of

Consideration Rejected Reasons

A/YL-PS/7 “R(B)1” Temporary Container Tractor
and Trailer Park for 12 Months

6.6.1997 (1), (3), (4) and (5)

A/YL-PS/89 “R(B)1” Temporary Vehicle and
Container Trailer/ Tractor Park

for a Period of 3 Years

22.12.2000 (1), (3) and (5)

A/YL-PS/114 “R(B)1” Temporary Open Storage of
Construction Materials for a

Period of 3 Years

14.6.2002 (1), (3) and (5)

A/YL-PS/491 “R(B)1” Proposed Temporary Open
Storage of Building Materials

with Ancillary Office for a
Period of 3 Years

8.1.2016 (1), (4) and (6)

Rejected Reasons
(1) Not in line with planning intention.
(2) Incompatible with surrounding land uses.
(3) Undesirable precedent for similar applications.
(4) Adverse impact on implementation of public works project.
(5) Adverse environmental, traffic, drainage, visual, and/or noise impacts.
(6) Not in line with Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Open Storage and Port Back-up Uses

(TPB PG No.13E).
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Similar Applications within the same “R(B)1” zone in the past 5 years

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s)/Development Date of
Consideration

1 A/YL-PS/643 Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars) for a
Period of 3 Years

24.9.2021

2 A/YL-PS/686 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Public
Vehicle Park for Private Car for a Period of 3 Years

23.6.2023

3 A/YL-PS/696 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of
3 Years

13.10.2023
(Revoked on
13.10.2024)

4 A/YL-PS/724 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Public
Vehicle Park (Private Cars) for a Period of 3 Years

2.8.2024
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

� no adverse comment on the application;

� the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held
under the Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no
structures are allowed to be erected without the prior approval of the Government;
and

� the private lots are covered by Short Term Waiver No. 5489 for temporary shop
and services (car beauty) and ancillary public vehicle park.

2. Traffic

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

No adverse comment on the application.

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD):

No objection to the application.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

� no in-principle objection to the application from a drainage point of view;

� should the Board consider the application acceptable, a condition should be
stipulated in the approval letter requiring the applicant to submit a revised
drainage proposal, to implement and maintain the proposed drainage facilities as
per the drainage proposal for the Site to the satisfaction of his department; and

� regarding the drainage plan submitted by the applicant, the applicant should note
his advisory comments at Appendix V.

4. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

No in-principle objection to the proposal subject to fire service installations being
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provided to the Site.

5. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� no objection to the application; and

� it is noted that five structures are proposed in the current application.  Before any
new building works (including containers/ open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval
and consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are
unauthorised building works (UBW) under the Building Ordinance (BO).  An
Authorised Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the BO.

6. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

No objection to the application.

7. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

No feedback from locals was received.

8. Other Departments

The following departments has no comment on the application:

� Project Manager (West) (PM(W), CEDD);
� Project Team Leader/Housing, Civil Engineering Office, Civil Engineering and

Development Department (PTL/H, CEO, CEDD)
� Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS); and
� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of
the application site (the Site);

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(DLO/YL, LandsD) that the Short Term Waiver (STW) holder shall apply to his office
for the modification of STW condition where appropriate. The application(s) for
STW will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is
no guarantee that they will be approved. The STW, if approved, will be subject to
such terms and conditions including the payment of waiver fee, rent and administrative
fee as considered appropriate to be imposed by LandsD.  Besides, given the applied
uses are temporary in nature, only erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered;

(c) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:

� sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site;

� the local track leading to the Site is not under Transport Department’s purview.
The applicant shall obtain consent of the owners/managing departments of the
local track for using it as the vehicular access to the Site; and

� no parking, queuing and reverse movement of vehicles on public road are
allowed;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

� adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running
from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and

� the access road connecting Ping Pak Lane to the Site is not and will not be
maintained by his office.  His office should not be responsible for maintaining
any access connecting the Site with Ping Hing Lane;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that regarding the submitted drainage proposal:

� please provide hydraulic calculations to justify the existing/ proposed drains;

� the proposal should indicate how the runoff (the flow direction) within the site
and from the adjacent areas would be discharged to the proposed drainage
system;

� the applicant should clearly indicate the full alignment of the discharge path
from the application site all the way down to the ultimate discharge point (e.g.
a well-established stream course/public drainage system);

� clear photos of existing drainage facilities including the discharge point should
be provided in order to demonstrate the presence and reflect condition of the
existing drainage system;

� the applicant should demonstrate the existing facilities to be discharged to have
sufficient capacity to cater for any additional flow generated due to the subject
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application;

� the existing drainage facilities, to which the applicant proposed to discharge
the stormwater from the application site was not maintained by this
office. The applicant should identify the owner of the existing drainage
facilities and obtain consent from the owner prior to commencement of the
proposed works. In the case that it is a local village drains, District
Officer/Yuen Long should be consulted;

� cross sections showing the existing ground levels of the captioned site with
respect to the adjacent areas should be given. Existing/ proposed drains
should be shown on cross sections. Section marks are missing;

� the ground to the north, west and east of the application site is
generally/significantly higher. Since the overland flow from the adjacent
lands shall be probably intercepted, external catchment areas shall be
considered in the calculation. The applicant should demonstrate catchment
area considered in the proposal is adequate;

� details of existing manhole to be discharged at should be provided. Connection
details and cut section should also be provided;

� sand trap or provision alike should be clearly indicated on the proposed
drainage plan and provided before the collected runoff is discharged to the
public drainage facilities

� the applicant should provide details for the connection of the proposed u-
channel and the existing manhole mentioned in the proposal;

� consideration should be given to provide grating for the surface channels;

� where walls or hoarding are erected are laid along the site boundary, adequate
openings should be provided to intercept the existing overland flow passing
through the site;

� the proposed development should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely
affect any existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent
areas;

� the applicant is required to rectify the drainage system if they are found to be
inadequate or ineffective during operation. The applicant shall also be liable
for and shall indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance
caused by a failure of the drainage system;

� the applicant should submit form HBP1 to this Division for application of
technical audit for any proposed connection to DSD’s drainage facilities;

� Environmental Protection Department (EPD) should be consulted as regards
the sewage disposal aspects of the proposal; and

� the applicant should consult DLO/YL and seek agreement from the relevant
private lot owners for any drainage works to be carried out before
commencement of the drainage works.
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(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

� in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations
(FSIs) are anticipated to be required. The applicant is advised to submit
relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs for his approval;

� the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and
nature of occupancy;

� the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly
marked on the layout plans; and

� the applicant is reminded that if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply
with the Buildings Ordinance (BO) (Cap. 123), detailed fire service
requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general
building plans;

(g) to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of
Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage
Sites” issued by the EPD to minimise any potential nuisance; and

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

� the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street
and emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulation 5 and 41D of
the Building (Planning) Regulation (B(P)R);

� the Site does not abut a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide, its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at the building plan submission stage;

� for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to
effect their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW
as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site
under BO;

� any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom
or other uses are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control
of Part VII of the B(P)R; and

� detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission
stage.
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